
0' 48 

o 0 	 0 

Now, I think it would become apparent 
0 	 o 

MS. PERRAytri, I understand that. 

MR. TAYLOR:,  Npw, t thin:\  it will become aonarent 
44,  

0.1 
le that there wiI1 be plenty of time Or Coastal Commission 

1) 

• 
• 0 	0 

public -meetings of 
Gi 

its own where they have discussed0the 

Ji 

o 	n 	 •Vr.7-  

' e 

I do haveoa--'questiOn about a memo which, I . 

understand from the public record not the Coastal Commission, 
:7•• 

3  hearing wasusent to the State Lands, I'm talking about 

4'  It was dated August 12, 1982. It Wag a memo to Mike Fiscner 
•■• . 	

i which wasp then forwarded to the State Lands' Commispon 

indicating why theze Should be a
.5
Coastal Commission overview 

O

" 

of some of the things that were going on with regard , 	c 	 0 

0 

t9 

n 	0 
I 	 0\\ 

of the public'ecordT, And if 

the sale. 

Is ,,that part not, 

I'd like to make it so.- 

.1 	 • 

0 

'II° 	cl 

until 'this Commission act'. 

O 

- 	0 

ID - o - 	0 , ii  
0 

0 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATIONd 
ei3dikAMERMAN NV p ORIV, sun A 	 = . 

SACRAMENTO, oALIPOONIA 9.5Q25 
TELEPHONE (Op) 9721_4)4 

0  

• 

0 

MR. TAYLOR: All of that ̀is tn. And let's 

Lelarify the Co<&3tal C ssion matter at the present t 

There is nothing,  for the Coastal Commission to conside 

19' , remiew ,given the parameters of what I. believe is the propOsal 

20 before the Commission in,terths of time.̀ 

12 

13 

15 

16,k 

17 

zi 

7,2 6  

'1
,23 

24 

25 

But the Coastal Cbmthissibn does not consider things 

„ 	, '1i,art4.cipating in t e eomment'progegs' and h'ris shad' several 

in the abstract. 

Coastal„ Commission 

And there is nothing,speciftcfore 

to consider, although it has been 



0 

is 

there is notng 

st=ab , of -this COMmission s delibei.ations. tut until there 

2 is a sp 	le project by this ComMISsiop,,, 

for the 	Commission to take Op 	0 

\.`• 
MS. PERRAULT: We are simply c...:-OkIng that if there, 

0 

tj 

5 is a specific project We're encouroy 
*0 

 ng  the Coastal 

6 CommisSion to'take it up. 

7- 	 1.,  guess part of the reason the ,,public is Stressing 
0 	0 ■ 

8 ,that0has .to Ado. with the discuSsi on4out-the Coastal 

9:Commission in the staff document. 'I did not see rtence 

10 to the — 
1, 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: To tjie extent that there,ls 

a Coastal Commission,
,1 
 lorig as = here is, one, and the law 

is Written the way itr, i fiend there is a specific project, 

the'law requires that thoastal Commission review it 

deal with it. And0 anfthing that we do-Would be subject 

to approval of the Coastal Commission. That will be a 

condition of theA.ease. 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

is where we disagree. 

The lessee wit in fac 

MS.- ITIRAULT: 	b 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: 
(,%-/ 

21 MS. PERRAVI,T': I'm completing my testimony right 

22 now and saying that's where I disagree. The action we do 
0 9 e 	 Q 

,23 not interpret as being t-h lessee,, we interpret it as the 
9 g 

0 

9d 0 

24 pre,4easce• "sale 'stage.' - That this is the timsO when° one finds" 

And' establishes' basic, parameters/ or any sub8equent, 

PETERSSHORTHANDREPORtING:ORPOAATIPN:, 
i)4 3G AMERICAN RIVER CANE, SUITE A 

OACRAMENTO, OALIFOPNIA 9582' 

TELEPHONE (9)0 M8894 sir 

a 



''development, production; 
0 , 

i 

3
t 

'And t6t should' be made abundantlyhclear even accepting 

4 Coastal Commission to Consider until this Commission acts.°  

6 for this moment for purposes of aTiment your statement. 

need to understand tt,\at there is still „nothing for the 

, 	

Mr .o  TAYLOU-  Even accepting, Your -Premise, Yotl 

, 

. 	., 

,/ 
 c, D 

MS. PERRAULT: I think my testimony is clear on 
0  

-my point of view on it. 

'1 
= 	.,, 	17 refer to these Andividual handouts" in the _ktutse'of my 

 

1t f  tr" 	 , 	 q 
18 	testimony. 	

ll  

	 , 
N 	 ,  

15 	 I. am Ruthann Conan, I' represent Marin County.'' 
„ 

I ,brought a few things to give 'youl  a set of 

ft- 

TELEPHONE (9100  ?2•813)4 

0 

„0  

while I get these materials ready. I :appreciate the 

13 opportunity to again„-addressoyou on this matter of concern 

.14 to local governments. 

. 	I) 
today and proceed with your decision on the basis 6f the  

0 	 ,  
,  

0 	

_ 	 : 	 0 ',, 
0 

:4)ETkIRS SHORTHAND• REP,RT1NG OaRPORATION 
3435AMERICAN RIVER DRIVE, SUITE A 

0 
SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 9g826 

19 	 Firsti,  I'd like td.,,o gratulate yoU± staff in ( 

20 its heroic 'efforts in responang to ydur reoueSt for° 

21 additional information and in providi.ng you with thes0e-
. 

	

0q._ 	22 recommendations and findings in suo4 short time. 

	

0 	 , 

23 	 . I have specific-  disagreements about the language, 

,..„ % 	 24' of the II Aings and 1 question whether you can adopt them 

o r7 

0, 



A 	• I 

0 '0 

0.0  

0 

510 
(1 

• inalxViacYi 

2 4support those findings. 

specifically in the documentation that purports 

dope you= 	also r6cognize the. heroic effort 
3 

being Made by those who r,cdMment here today. While it may 

5 l  be true, that some of this material has come to us before, 
0,  

there are -significant changesift,areas of particular concern 

to `individuals tQ, have. to wade through a document thatwere 
. 	 • 

handed at the'door•, To receive a package by Express Mail 

3 

a few days before the 

which this is, again, 

meeting and the earlier package of 

a copy of quite a bit of material 
0 

changes here and thre, does not make 

for an open public .process in which it is easy to follow 

the materials and know exactly What is happening. 

I think the State coul.d have saved a great ,deal 

of,money in thieFe%4a1 Express Mailing business if we 

had had one peckage'to comment on andd-a particular da 

to comment on it by..  

1 recognize that there have been ongong ii( . > 	, 
19 negoti ions and discussions and 1 certainly appreciate 

them. /I've seen a°great deal,,ofpositive results from them, 

( 13 But hang the meeting postponed "Week, put to tcdays'  
.,? 

..„, , 
bPfore Christmas, has made it extremely difficult for Many 

,o 	0 --, 
of the people who wish to comment on these materials' to ,, 0 	. . 
be, ab]e to do it 'In the short, time possible.  

,,------- -, 	 - 	° 	
0 

ci 	 , 
25 	( 	o,There were,numerous ineiviauals who wished to 

0 

0 
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"o 

except for individual 
( 

22 

230  

24 
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1, 

ri 



attend this sessiondput weresunable to make it due to the 

2 date change from Dwiper 16th and the rescheduling to 
0 

3 December 22nd, t/off days before Christmas. 

	

, - 	 s 	f 	 . 	 = 

	

0 	 0 

	

4 	
1 1 would like0t6 mention in particcular John Mohr, 

	

5 	
n 

who is the head of your Stientific Review Commit ee;'Phyllis 

6 Faber, the League for Coastal Protection; Trent Orr from 

7 Natural „Resources Defense Council; Richard Charter, the 

8 locargovernment coordinator on fOeral offshore oil 
\\. 
0 . 	 9 development; and-  ZekeGrader.  from the P;Icifi4 Coast 

10 Yishermen's Association, whom as you know, has belWfollowing 

this proceSs closely, 
0 

	

12 	0 I°have been given comments,by Dr. Mohr to read 

A3 to you specifically With response to the discussion on the 

14 technical information, the biological  characterization study. 
15 And I will refer to those in the course of my testimony. 

0 

16 	 also have a letter from Phyllis Faber from the 

jl 

25 this is particularly with reference to the fact that their  
' 

5 

PETERS SHORTHAND REpORTING CORPORATION 
0435 AMERICAN RIVER DRIVE, SUITE A 

SACRAMENTO, CALI ronNIA 95825 
it5LERNONE (815)'67z8894 

0 

n. 

17 League for,Coastal Protection and I will read that into 

18 the record right now. 

19 	 CHAIRPERSON CORY: We will accept it into the 

20 record. We would like you to get on with your testimony. 

21 	 . CORrIIN: Well, / appreciate -- she,, makes a 

22' couple off important points, particularly the tact that she 
23 ~c'ild net eceive the materials 'for review even though she 

24 did receive the, notice for rescheduling the meeting, And 
s 	s 



cos•  d, Dr. 

II 
speak for him dr herself. 

1 
DR., CCRWINt ' I won! t argue' that 

0 

PETERS SF RTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
3435 AMERICAN Rive,,,4 DRIVE, SUITE 'A 

SACRAMENTO, OALIROSINIA 95825 
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staff-has made great effOrts/t get materials 

been in
, 
bits and piers and they haven't been to 

o
. 

3 She was particularly upset, ha,ing,met with the 
1 

earlier, that\she didonot receive heee materials. 

I'll just read 1.r. sumMary of her points that 

League for Coastalotectionges y _,to"proceed:with 

7 the permit application -6c. the Coastal CommissiorqpresuMahlyil  

dice you've taken this action, to perform the S'tudies, 
0 	(,/  

0 	, suggested by 'the Scientific Review Committee; 0 

0 

and to continue 
0 

0 
10, negotiations with concerned and expert parties ovet the 

11 'ay.pulatiOns. 

,EnCUTIY4 OFFICER ,DEDRI'CK,,,:  Far the r 

Mohr is a member of the six-member Review Committee. There' 
0 0  • 

was nocchairmanot f  that committee. 

D, R. CORWIN 	I m 
, 
sorry, that is-correct. He has -. 	:   

' 	. 	0 
been speaking with the other members, however, and has acted 

as a person who has facilitated the communications between 

those members. 
4-) 

E1TCUTIVE"dtFICER DEDRICK1„ I really ,must protest 
0 0 

that, Ruthann. 

021 	 Just fot the record, the input from tfle 	 ( 

22 Committee is already a part of they record and each' scientist 

CHAIRPERSON GORY: As ,a Chairman of, the Commission 
0 

0 
0 

0 

o . 



o 	Q, 
KA 

O 

o 	o 	% 	 (., 
	

'': 	5 4 

I don't know
p 
 0■w the other commissieners feel 9  but would - 

like,tO hear aboUt the substance otctheOestiona;13efore 

,oils rather than the procedural mish-mosh. 

ti 	You can go on with the substantive co'2 ments you . 	, 
would like td make. We're here to try"to,learn what you 

6 would like dal le and how youraould like 4t. done and hoW this 
41 	 r 

)_\.•1! 
\) 	, 

_ 
DR. .CORWIN: I would Certainlyaike to tun eb 

0 	 c, :.,. 	. 

0 

we hadn't had the procedural mish- a  
- ,.T 

AO 'omosh, as you.call,it, over the last four or five months,  
 0 	,. 

00 if 	its m would have bedn much easier—to get immediately to tie 
k 

is incorrect. 

0J 	J 

that. And I think if 

, 	. 
substance. This is certainly an issue In terms of the public. 

being able to participate ino thisprocess. 
-so 

I'll turn to -- again, with the list of the cfifiding 0 
a  

that were recommended to the Commission. Its on page 21 

of the calendar item which I received as part of this 
, 

package and-I.p•working 0,ff of those material 	'It's on 

18 pagec23 of th'e items you have teday 

question. 

ACKERMAN: I just have ondo  question. 

21 I What is Marin County's specifiC iaerestoin this sale in 

Santa—Barbara? 	 0 
,5 0 

DR. CORWIN:0 :Marin COuntylias a very great Qncern 
0 
	 0 

, 	 a , 
with all offshore oil development, And particUlarry,' we're 0 	,  	00   

('-'‘ 	 , 	 0 	. concern6d with anything that might settfecedent with regard 

%, 
 

--------_----- 
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01 

12 

14 

15 

16 

17 

19 

20 	 'COMMISSIONER 
.0  0  

A2- 

23 

24 

25 



) 
55 

cJ 	
s< 

,,_A' 
to, the st 	tidelands. 

`-,  
,d3 

IN understand that the sanzuaries for rz---- tate 

()areas up and. <fawn ..btife' • coast are,subject to legislative... action,,. 

6 	
af 

0WW,re concerned -- we have now a sanctuary that is in-our 

5 three-mile boundary of the coast and to the immdiate - north 
G . 

,a and south. And we have a federal sanctuary$ well. :HoweVer 
0 	 /1 

those thingS could Change easily.  
n'b 	 D 

,c<COMMISSIONER ACKERMANt I certainly didn't'think 

we wereconte4Uting leasing off of Marin County, 
P 	 1, 	6 ' 

DR, CORWiN: j'aertainly hope that you are not. rr 

And we wouldodefinitely be in here to objetO that if 

010 

cal 

fl 

, that were the case. 

13 
	

However, what we have.found in studying the , 

14 circulation patterni4 in 'California6ls that there is current 

15 movement that will bring us oil from a lot of different 

16 places, not just from off the immediate environment.O The 

17 same situation occurs\llere where yeti have concerns for the 

Cl 

18 sea otter to the immediate north of the sale area that 

19 currents could move the oil up into,that,region. 
4-).  

20 ---..,,, 	We-have looked very Closely at the' federal proc, 
, 	_ 	_ 	

-- -1----=----1 :„-,,, •    

21 an&believe that we have learned things from tha—process 
0 	 , ., 

 
3 	, ' 	0 0 

'22 that are appropriate to, bring to your attention here. :, 	your  

23 	 COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: So, you'r testimony:will 

24 more-relate .to the precedent-setting nature-?.  c 	 rzr7 	 LI 

25 	 D. CORWIN:, "Yes'And, t7.1lis is one reason.' do',  
, 

r 
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c„,  

0 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

14 

17 

18 

'19 

..--1% 
 

. .V' peak tp procedural matters quvte -)a bit and to publicinput; 

	

4:-----7 	 ' 	71)  
Abeca-use, k(s_orlik all, we would like tos aways ha_ve th4 

	

opportunity to do that.,, , 	0  

0 	I gave Ms. Graves a background on my, experti 
: 	 ., 

1  
,--:, 	 ' 0 	„ 

4,  nce you were not hereat the earlier meeting, And I'd 
L appreciate it -  you would just glance at that. The o4ers 

are familiar. 

With respect to the first calendar item recommen Aati' 

\ r 

a 

4 

5 

6 

7 

.8 

9 that the Commission finds that it has reviewed and considered 

10 the information contained in the FEIR,' we'll turn td 

as the first substantive 	I will, do itflin terms of, 

'going through items in the staff report. And this is the 

staff repo (t that I received that begins somewhere in the 

Middle of the ddcument that we've receive today. 

Beg ning with the (preface, I would like to stress 

the fact that thi.0,7i_as onlY('-been on he outside four months 
X 

of biological studies. There have been several ,years of 

geophysical studies. ,,On the very first page of the preface 
0 	, 

you attempt to emphasize the fact that You spent four years 

on this process:. But ,  in fact, vie have feAto that we have 

been shorted 	the biological information,n- o thas process 0  
and ,that the erfclits to rush 91 rough the supplementary study „  
and, the kind of review that that study has s received indicatea- - 	, . 	„ 	 ,,,, 
ti-iat there's not an equivalent amount of work that haa yeei 

done,  to look at 'the environment and the affected are as 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING;;  CORPORATION  
3439 AMERICAN R(VER DRIVE, EI;E'TE"  

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 989E 

TELEPHONE (918)972.89E4 



O 

0 

C- 

. 	0 

	

0 	 ■ 	'`, 
tir...':3, 

CIr1')  .11  0 
. 	 p 	s) 	' 	" 	 0, 

therehasbeen dope to `define the resources that are"J'in  '-. 
,. 	. 	that ;area, and Ohat,' you will have ifl. terms of ;the benefits  ,!,, 	 . 	,-, 	„ O .  --- ,, ' 	Q li 	 0 	 0 

s ' o p pb s d to the,-, Costs., 	» a  
0 	 0 

(4 	
\' 	

cC, 

	

P 	Particular6y,,,,  I,'object to the statement in the 
0 6 	 P , 

;, 5=- ' 4.0troduction Of-the fhtaff'repott-thataJ.says that the state - 	 „,,, 
, 

o 	 6 haS0.expetienced no serious probtems with spills, .hIowo 
c:3 ,,, 	„ (J 

7 or other„ adverse event,-,S ',a.t* the only supmary' of what °you 
(_ 	 o 

0 	 4% 	 C,.,,,,44 

 

0 

8 have' learned 'frome pakt years 'of leasing, , 	 „ ,, 	 „„ 
-P-';,' 	

a 
9 	 T1:4 fact' that the Sts!te; Lands °ComMiskion has a 0 

rt,' 	" 	. 	c 	CO . 	 ,g, 	0 
la good record ,on hexing no, major sP'ills iin state tideland 

	

a 	- .., 	 ','A, 
11 , in the Southern California 133.91Tt,, the region`72etween Point 

	

„ 	, 	• 	 .„,  .,,- 	0,4, 	0 	' R 	: 
,Y 	

0 

 •

0 0,  

	

, 	0 

. ,00 o 	 12 'Cone, tiOn and the °Mexican° border, --d 00- kut you have„neveru 

o 

     
C1 " - ' 	is or the drilling 13 studied the chronic an log-tetme 

	

, 	 , 	,   
C• , 	 , 	 .-- 

	

effects, ..,Thet 	been a,,, few` studies, the results' of which 
‘, 	'." 	 ,, "3 	 s 6 

	

e 	 = ,  
, 	 ,r,hav not beet: disCUSsed her 	„terms of changes :in 

- 	C) I, 

' There is some summary language, however% 	the „ 	„ Q 

18 _staff, report tgt " saw which does melte the point, thatt - thege 
-1> • 

19' are highly toxic and adverse effects. J ,But I venture to 

	

c, 	,.? 	 „ 
20 say that you cannocc",,,„ tell me the significance of the "tole 

	

 p" 	 C 

21 `got'  your operations along the.Sehta Barbara, Ventura, Los 
.., 	 0 	, 	, ,22  Angel s, and Orang, \ County coasts as a portion of the overia 1,-  /,, 

23 doctime,',41::-e'4 decline iof m41- ine life in,Southern California / 
'3 	 0 

24 and ,the 'docume*,-Pd  . e in seditnent and water-column levels , 	 , 
%, .-(, 	 . of heavy Metals', organlc toxins and other pollutants. 

0 	 0 

G 

a 
• 

PETERS S4ORT1141+,:lD(REPORTING 00FIP-ORATION 
i[ 	3435 ANIERICAt4141Vgn 6114IV, SU1Ti'A 
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Q °, • 

14 

IS 

16 communities. and so forth. 

O 

25 

0 



• . 6 

67) 

1.) 

, 0) 

0 

( and your own Environmental Impact Reportoda,pa4froM the 

) UelAqatch:Pxogram WhiCh indicates the pd*tani, levels 

0 , 	a 	 5,,  , 	(7) , 0 
I telE(r,  you to studies by„ Raymond vp,:ye and, pthe 

,, 	0 	 , 	 b 	 o,,,  

_,,-, 

have grown in the Southern California Bight over,  the 
,,, ,, 0 

	

eartg:,- 	 O _ 
07,,Terall'changes ifi thecmarine ecosystems of the 

Gulf of Mexieo'whiCh ape heavily odevel4ed hy the oil ant' 

as industry.; has ark) been ddCument4 as desEribed by - 	0  
Robert Howard- ofWoodsholo Oceanographic Institut:' The 

0 	 0 	 "6 	'. 
10 level of indestrializarp n'propsed for this,,critipal region 
  j., 	=, 	- 0  

1t,,  afthe Califqrnit-coaat6Wiii contribute to the pollutant  K, 

	

0 	, . 
burden of,,,the Southern California

, 
 region- and is likely to 0 	0 

13 leadto a decline in the:numbers of the types of organisms )rr, 

14 using0and residing in this unique area. 
0 0 

15 '1<nOWn environmental -damages include alterations 
cs 	 0 - 	,r 

16 ofthe7SottomcoMMunitiea'and-the shoreline habitats for , 

construction of rigs and for Ooreline facilities. 

significant air pollution effects'have been a continual 
C.S 	 0 	 0 	0 
problem with,the'oil and gas industry in this region. 

You have talked a •great deal abbut the income 
O 
	

- 

 C 

that 

18- 

20„ 

21 and you have 

22 stipulations 

talked a ittle bit abrut the cost of the 

you are i4osing. However there has been0 

no estimate,  made to estimate the. ,cost 
- 

the operation that you proposing. 

I might point out that the 

of the damages from 0 

federal -government, 

23 

24 

25, 

PFTERSSHO 7-1.71,ND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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the Commission finds that 

24 alternative. locations for 

23 

9 

, 

	

ini (itheix five-year rb'gr. am 	cheduled d eve I opm 
0 

in Southern Califonia ebtimate.d $19 million in air cp? 
F . 

 i• damagesralo -4from a ffill ,s cqale development: ' 
. 	4., Ci 	''''' Tr  ' 	 „ ,0) 	 o 	

''''.:(■̀:,, 

the  Southern...GAtfornif ,.fight region'Equiva n let amounts •,, 	v0,-, 

	

,,,,, 	 „ „ 
5 of' Money are est.i..`iaited for -'the Sale 5.3 urea, which, 'Of .dourS „ 	 , 	 ..,,, 	 ',-.. 	\  

C3 

a

', 	 , 
6 would ffect this reg,f,"-ri'. 	

N.  

There are other various cithc listed da\riages 	,/4 

'd-'0,/ °liars im, =terms Of damage costs from oil and gas 

are put in,).there which add ‘'up to several, hundredsi/of 

'•`. 
	 . 	, 	 ,, 

-0,, developMent, u,  This,  is somethinl that.,,the staff haS not looked ,A.  

11 at and has not looked at_in-sthe Environmental „Impact Report 
'', 	)1 	0 	,  

6 	
"•„ 	5-,  

'112 	. ,-4   The federal' gov,etnrnent has at least imaclean effort '- '7"  

its 
 Ft  0, 	 „ 	 ' these 13 in its fiveYear zrogram to quantify some of 	 '"costs 

,, 

. 	 , 	= 
. , 14 co  so that you,may compare them with the revenaes-that'Iou 

. 	, 	 „ 	 , 	, 	r. 

get and alsO to-,Consider ways ° of mitigati-o.g thoseoeffects 
\I, 	•„) 	,.,.._  

from a dollars-and-cents term. 

°We have riot seen tne -i-n--formation with respect 
,  

to the,  significant laMs inventory- which your staff refers 0 	0 

toifi Finding Number 4. " That s a discussion of altertiatives 
,,    	

, 
  , 
	• 

I-Would like to--,make 4.  comment' with respect 	,J 
to tha because 

,,  	 r 	P 
21 I don't believe that you-have adeq u ately ''  dealt with it. 

..,, 
22 	 „ tri the calendar iteM---6n ?age 6 it is stated that• 

0 
`there are no other feasible, 

	

(L 	” 
Ybu ii4ye yet theqease „ 

of theacts on this matter- efull consideration 

it 

C9'5,  
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orequired byjaw in having faile'to utilize biological 
0 _ 	 0 

,information ,as, ell,  As•,,Jgeologic and geophrAcal,informatien 
Jr', 	Gi 

in your ranking of so-called vacant offshore tide'Ond'' 

7 existipgvalue of the 'bioloWal.'17e”urces ,thAt are fns that 
P 	 i  u 	 Ek 	= 	 ..-'   	 0 

8 area. 'They're not vacant, 'they atiwell inhabifted by'qu'te' 

9,: '9a number oof different species as you've-Seen from your 0, , 4:  
C2 1 0 EnVironmental 'aspect Repo t; Thee species,. have values 

, =  
11 ,̀  0-chAi ll turn to n a Moment. 

,,,,,, 	, 
)2 % According to the'calendar - iteM p0a 1; since,1973, 

0 	 I 
,, ,13  

14, 'drilling on' existing leases,'but has,?not until this 
, 

- 15 considered the is4ance,ofnew leasea., You"St..ddied,this 
0 	 0 „ 

through the purchase And interpretation of geophysical° 

?..0 	ry 

O 

the Commission has considered and authorized additional 

16 
,• 

r. 

ii 
t., 	 ,. 

22 Impacts to= the environment-,  of this area -- this is on pages 

II
3 4 and 5 of the staff report -- they make reference cto the, 

,, 

	\\ 1( 
0  

24 use of geological data fOr seismicity, for historical and 
I 
i
h 

)25 cultural analyses, forair quality analysis; but no ieferene 
Q  iN 

1,7 material to form your own °idea o the quantities o ,the 
18 	_, 'resources. , 

7 

	•, 

19 	 The , biblogkeal-,Studies werj first done as part- 
, 	:r 

) 	 , 

20 of the0EIIOn this POssible lease sale area. I. the .,,,,..,  
, 	 , 

i:i discussion:of Compliance with:state law regarding adverSe , 	 ,,, 

0 . 
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.. 	 l'- 	JA4 	.4 	 . 

5  0 	,The fact that you call-Ft:hese landsvacntto start 
ll  A,  Tj  

	

r 	 , 	 7 t„.i 

ve 6 with 	indication tat yob. ha no knowledge of the 
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0 0 

is madelltobialogicaresburce sur127eys, which°,should otl.so 
0d 

• 	- V, 

 
your analcysiS,Of discriminatIngoyhtch areas -Chat you woad, 

hold up:16r lease. 	A_ 

be interrelated with spiI-Ds and , disCharge_?Oetarios ,or to 

any 1.11;itat studia that might have fo&ed p,he basts ,forp 

6 	 The staf reporton page 1 points out that by 

7: November 29th available lands had beep ranked in pr ority 

order for,potential leasing. I have not seen this 'ranking 

10. on these - Lands in very much detaO since so much of rthis0  

11 , ,ea, has bee's a. 	as rade studied. We are ̀now 

scheme that could nqt have contained biological infOrmation „ 	 ) 

1- 	12' 

113 

" 15 

1'60 

17 

18 

19 

-20 

21 

23 

2 

learning .with the possibility of making irrevocable decisions 

Aust'hbw,occupied these,lands ar1e and he 44 aluabl& they are. 
, 	 0  o 	

' It folloWs that tye„±anking ̀is oaSed on hydrocarbon - 
 

,i,,, 
,,,) 

p4entials primarily, which conflicts with the Commissin'so 

own goal" o protect and enhance the environment4and with 
,f) 

n 
your legislativerequirement to develop' standards and 6 

procedures necessary to protect thenVironmental quality 

as strted in,, the California Environmenial°Quality,Act 
9 

Se 
	on 219:01(P. 

It is ,therefore, recommended that the Commission 

	

c-7) 	- 	•x.... cons der,a revieWbfthe ranking factors based on factors. ,- 	 ,, 

	

,0- 	0 	. 	
,-., ,. 	 , 

,,,c,,,as-----Well as -- -in,addition to tie geophytical factors, . 
(0 

„biological productivity and diversity and, the location of 

senSitive,habitats.,md and current p=atterns and compare 
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4 (4, ,  
,, • ■( 	 f) 

those with'the:pOtential for oil,and ga,,:regardini thpie?, 
„ ,,, 	 , 

' 

r; 
 	`) 	C` 

 

vacant:. lands.   : .., 

CHAi 	k XitRSCORY: IlOwomuch , , ger is Your 
fi 

testimony going to take?' 

DX. 'CORWIN: 'I have Some more substantive 

informationwith rega'rd to the. 'lack of information on, 
a 

cumulative impacts discUssion -4 
7,- --,‘. , 0  

\ 	CH;AIRPERSON CORY: How' much ime? I mean, 10 

0r( 

DX21  CORWIN: -Perhaps A5 minutes. 

CHAIRftRSON CORY: Okay', it's going to 

0 

b 15 
iia 

0 

is now 15:0 , I think we,, are going to have 

to recess this hearing untiliater today so people cariget----  

lunch and attend to other duties that they have to attend 

0' 

Is th` `-fOom availabig at 5:00 his evening? 

MS . EMIT, I' 11 fin' out . 

CORWIN:, Mr. Cory, I thi4k )rhat 

CHAIRPERSON Cei RY: We will 'stand in recess until 

0 

-this evenin ecause'we arOlot going to get: 

j'' want people to be able to establish their 

there are some'oth /_pressing0financial 
A of the state, tnatAlave Cobe deal with:' 0      

attend to that. And if' we break for lunch, 
ilk 

22 

23 

24 

25 

record'," but 

00,o'clock 

throUgh this. 

considerattons 

An4 we shave to 

0 
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0 
u" 

there is no way we can accommodate the,other things that 

are schedUledland this tah 
; , 

hate to adn—this- I-would prefer to run 

it straight throUgh, but We are just not ding to make-nds 

5 I meet. 

6 	
. 

We vill, reconvene after a breakpaat 5:00 o'clock. 0 	0 	. 	..: 	. 	,  ,0  
7 	 ,(11-bzireuPon the meeting was reaessed.Y 

8 	 • —0007- 	 \ 
, 	 s--) 

0 9 	0  \ 

0 

161' r'A 
\..) 
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13 '  
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16 
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4 0 	0 
ACTING :.CHAIRPERSON MQRGAN: We will reopen, 

, 	
. 	c 

5 bur' purpose is ZOntLjUing ta-take testimony. CoMmis 1pner' 

	

f 	q 	
: 

6 '-' Cory hasen'detain)ad -because of 60-ale-,,an-hdur winds,  
c--,  

7—in,SanFrancisco.Thebridgehasbeenc ct ,   

8 he'll `be here 1per. 

	

" 	
. 

9 	 At this point we intend to, continue heaing / 

10 testimony til 6:45 or whatever. And we have asked 
a 

11 Miss Coin to step aside for a moment and she graciously 

12 agreed to do that so tkitt the next person can testify. 

1:412 	
, 	 ); , Is Athat Greenstadt? 	

, 
n 

e-li 	 0 	 . 

14 	 MR. GREENSTADT: My name is Allen Greenstadt'and 

( 18 I'm>representingioneer Systems and PiGneer International 
0 	

d/ 

16 Corporation. 

17 	

A 

And my purpose in being here, today is to comment on 
7-,  

18 the stipli,ation with respdct to response time and the f 	
, 

 
, 

19 importance of, the stipulation with respect to response time 

20 and issues that surrouneresponse in dealing with he 
0 	.  \ 	0 

	

' 	\ 
21 opposite side of the coin in well drilling, ,which would be 

22 accidents Which would, accrue to either direct drilling 

	

3 operations or accidents whiCh accrue tOdndirect 
	FL? 

a 

24 operations which are :41pendecll to drillings  such as marine -
0 

25 traffic, ,storage on and,  'off loading,o11. 

17-

'.:---)  
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1 	If 	In the ,..,arlT 197(!s,, we ftere requestedobY the 	, , 	 1 
,., 	1/  

2 ,Unitdd Sta 	kloast Guard%ndthe Federal Government tor;. 

"3 develop 
„

a. system Whereby ,Cii,, spill containment prOcedures 
0 0 	, 

. 	,' 	. 	. 

would be brought to the site of an oll spill in 4 time 

frame which wasdrasti8ally shorter than that. whiChohad 0 
0 

6 ,p- - -
eviouslyobeen used. 

7 	' 

	

- 	

& 	. 	 0 	
)----., 

AlMost bydefinition an q)il. spillk„,,,k. es at 

8 and, 	therefore-, 	most Obvious way to reach that pant 

1),  

9 and to contain it is via ship or boat. One of the rea 

10 that other means of transportf4uch sas helicoptersv  h 	not 

11 been used is that the equipment which isusedto contain„ 
0 
oil spills is very heavy and it very aifficult'tp 

0 0 	 ‹) 
14 	 So basically4  the Strike force prn

6
ition was tthe, 

""  C 

oil, spill containmep proCedureS, such as the heavy booms 
\I 	' 	

, 

which is nothing more than a barrier whiCh floats in the 

Q 

0 0 

water and contains the al and's

)

o on, would be taken to the 

C 

0 	
, 	' 

20 onto platforMs and dropping them out ,ofieirplanes utilizing ° 
1 

21 parachutes which had an accuracy` of about a hundred, yards 

, 

19 	 -We developed 0a method of putting-these-devices 

22 in sea-conditions anYwhere ranging up to 10to'15-foot 
0 

23 waver, and just about any climatic condition that you could 
--,- 	

:..- 6 

24 imagine. A hundred-yard accuracy being approximately 300° ,  
c 	 0 

25 ya,rds within an allowable drop zone from -- let's just say 
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6 

for the sake of the argument 	agrosunded tanker or a 

tanker which had been in a collision with another tbe of 

vehicle «, 

The other unique aspect of this particular system 

5 is that it deploys itself in a sense which is very 

important, in that it takes a great many people, to control 
0 

this type of thing. U  And this particular systeM upon , 

reaching the water moors itself, deploys itselfeand 

commences containmerrocedures in a time frame which I 

10 would consider radically differentofrom that which.;  has been 

previously proposed. 
 

The Pacific Strike Force has propoeed a response 

time of approximately:24 hours to be ableto get out and 

contain. and dea) with'.  an oil spill. We estimate that given 

that a systerCof aerial delivery were available, we could 

reduce that time to approximately four hours. 	0 

no_ discussing oil spills. Oil spills Spread at ahoexponelitial 

20 rate. TheyAo not 'travel necessarily with the current ,of 

oo C„,„ 
24 today, 'that oil4spill-would be traveling approximately 20 

25 miles an hour, And that would give you abo 10 minutes' 

23 

2) 	the water but rather with the wind speed. IcTeryiiliilk y6T.) 

22 can 41agilje that if a tanker were to have'a collision or 

if there were to be a blowout in the Santa \aria Basin 

18 

0 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPOWION 
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,-. 	 a 

0) 	0 
	 1 

Now, I'd like to point ,out thA this old adage 
if 

that time is ritoney is never more cogent than when we Ire 

12? 

13 

14 

16 

17 

0 	 ex 



0 

//' 
IQ 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

to get off the beach. That's a very—important thing to 
4) 	 e, 

understand. The rate at which oil moVes and your ability 
g 	0 00 

to conti*in it will more Or less dictate not ,only the 

environmental impact it will have but also rjpre important
.
, 

0 

from the standpoint of continued drilling a0 from the 
O 

standpoint from continued environmental concernS,  thecost 

and the lOng-:teria impact on the environment and'cleaning 

up. 	0 , 

Fighting an oil Spill on a beatthead isagreat 

of marine life,and the 

is fighting it atsea, 

And one of the other issues which comes,up when 
A') 
we, talk about this is a tangential,  issue which has to 

6 
deal with exactly what we're talking- about. It is our 

F1 

deal more expensive in terms 

ecology, and &liars than ilit 

particularly in deep water. 

o 0 

19 

20 

22 

23 

24 

25 

16 	feeling in having developed systems like this and plans 

17 	for systems like this in locations around the world that 

18 	what you're talking about 'here is going to result in a 
o 

substantialjoincrease in marine traffic: And marine 

traffic from a statistical standpoint increases the chances 

for an oil spill. 

Therefore,,I think you have to address yourselves 

to the question as to who will be responsible for dealing 

with the potential for a spill which is related from oil 

which is taken out of these leased lands and then falls out 

0 
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„. 0 	 .  
of a tanker, let'is say, three and a haif'i 	or -four mileS 'mi les 

4 	 ? o 0  1 	,,,5;5-n  
G5 5\ 	; , 	 'off the shO.I'7eline and then &limes back into yoUr leased 0   

	

 . 	. 
3 airs and threatens your„shaireline. *tis a very important

---, 	 0   

thing.  
q 

( 7 

0 

5 
	 Ncw, one of the fine suggestions that thestaff 

__,  , 	, 
"had, i think is that :you have Within the tate 'Of 1 	 , 	- 

California an agency which I think Would be ideal to 

implemnt this plan and that's the State National 
0 	 5,, 

Guard.,'They are trained to implement operations such as 

this. And we have had experience.,'We're-baged on-the 

0  

11 

12 

.11 

14 

IS 

A6 

oast dbast and we've had experienOe with a number of the 
0 cs 

National Guard units that do this type of work. They have 

the exact type of aircraft. They are extremely gong ho 

'people and extremely wel;-trained. And they're very capable 

of doing=this6 	 I'  
t,-)  

'" I th ink the message thal I'm briniing is that this 

17 	is something which has to be faced and I heartil/4ndorse 
.,.› , 
13 	e staff's,position on "this stipulation in terms oflower- 

k 	,  
19 	ing the response time. It's going to make a radical 

0 	 ' 	 0 

	

, 	20 	difference in,your long-term econofac outlook on the 

21 	(Subject \ 

22 	- And rthink that It's important for,you to become 
„  , 

23 ,- involved in the' leokie of 'containin
/ 
 the potential of 

24 	something that no one 	to talk ahout; which is what 

	

or 	25 	haPpens when something 	wrong. 
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represent? 
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259  

ask the queStio 
0 

company 
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0 

you ' • 

Pioneer International. 
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0  

As far as industry is concerned, I think that 

they're all - aware - 411 of usoin industry who are outside 

3 of the oil producing, transporting, distributing field 

are aware of the techniques that are 'necessary to do this. 

And I think, the people rho are direCtly inVolVerlm 

6 Production and distribUtion are also aware of the techniques 
0 

7 	 And I see' that as the logiOal'first step in any 

8 	leasing program..0. I'M open for questins.,  
Ci 

	

9 
	 ACTING CHAIRPERSON MORGAN: Yes. David, do you 

	

10 	have aTiy questions? 

CQMMISSIONER ACKtRMAN: filoi way it s, structured 

for the oilo  spill'response capability 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRIC1 X lost your 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: What it does is it gives 

the industry, if I read it correctly, the2 ability tcPyaddreas 
!!J 

technology and hoW: they will meet the response time and 

they ceuld ,uSe your technology, or I imagine any other 

	

18 	state of the' art that's available; is that correct? The 

	

19 	way we've written 

	

20. 	 EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK:0 That's correct. 

	

21 	 MR, GKEENSTADT: Absolutely. 

	

22 	 'ACTING CHAIRPERSON MORGAN: Let me 

	

23 	in a difft.rent ay. What's the •name of the 

, 
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is 
ACTING tdAIRPERSON MORGAN: The staff 'is proposing 

2 alour-hourrespopse time. You stem to indicate,that that's 
a,  

	

3, an optimum.,;. 	samehing, that is aChieyable: 

	

-„, 	 _  ., 	,s  

7 	could respond?' 

, 
91 proper specifications and given the r- it's a question of 

8 	 MR. ORBENKADT: 	think qu'te a few, given the 

9. 0  

0 

PETERg SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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o 	TELEPHONE (916) 363-3601 

0 	 • 

4 
	 But is it reascnable to set that as a minimum? 

0 	
5 
	 MR.,GREENSTADT1 Yes, ,very much s& 

0 
9, 
	

6 	 ACTING CHAIRPERSON MORGAN; How ,many Other companie„.7  

; 
10 approach, not the equipment. In other wordsha.Callows 

us to respond in that period of time --othere are two 

12 	segments in the fourohours. The first segmentis how long LS) 

 
13 	it takes you after you fin.d out you've get a., problem to get 
14 everything loaded onto an airplane. .mod the second segment 
Q , 

15' 	is :i1.014 rong it takes you to get that airplane to the ..ite 

16 	of the accident,. 	 4 
# ) 	 ei 

17 	 New, we re estimating that its going to take 
ii:J., 

1/1 	somewhere between 45 minutes and anohour, to get the 
0 	„ „ 

19 	airplanes loaded and off'the ground and a. thkee-hohi' 0 

20 	travel time in an aircraft such as the C7l30, which is the 
 

type of aircraft which would be utilized here. 

,/;'6 	Now,"that one hour preparation time means that 
1  

everything you need will be packed up Onto palletsand 

ready to go. And it would just be put into the back of the 

airplane, fldwn to the site, and drOpped. ; 

„ 21 

'22 

23 

24 

25 

Gk o 

il 

C, 



, 4"0 

0 o  

C 

0 

• 

C.1; 
The technOlogy,, as I' m,,'Saying ,116 S ''heen in 

— 
existence for 12Pvears nos ,fbr dropping that size load an 

doing'it In that manner. ,86,'I WOuld'gay that any 

4 intelligent, specified program wodleLbe able to accomplish 

Iii  

that: in that time. 

ACTING, CHAIRkERSON MORGAN Okay. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Let me make one 
O 

further remark here. 
, 

The choice of a four-hour response 

10 

o 11 

12 

13 

time was based on not just the possibility 

delivery, but also on the necessity to get 

of aerial 

this kind of 
fl  

equipment into the area. e 

AC' 	- 
Now, thgreYs whether ito should be delivered 

aerially or by as sled, or whatever, it 6bViouS that 

24 hours is too long. 

In the staff investigation8 we talked tO a. whole 
r 

0 

bunch of people
0
and,,of course,our-own staff has a pretty 

'■̀„, 

high expertise,in this, being sort of leader..s in the 

field orithe years. And properly based, this uipme&t 
10 o 

c9 0 0 
, was delivered by aircraftspr by surface vessel‘ L/  

ACTING CkAIRPERSON MORGAN: Okay. Anything else? 
,42 

20 

22 

23 

24 

-tcould be delivered, -I'm sure, in four,  hours whether it 

MR. GREENSTADT? Thank you. 

EXECUTIVE:OZFICER DEDRICK: 
(.? 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON MORGAN: 

Thank you. 

Mies Corwin? 

Corwifte 
0 

A) 
0 

1) 

1? 
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'tt1 
trft 

' 0 

0  

0 	DR. CORWIN: 	' 11 return tip my 'rev 0-60Which-vlas 

DA, c9Rwlit,  d6od.<evpti#4.,  , 
ACING' CHAIRPERSON MORGAN:,,,, Hi 

0 

in regards to the staff recomMendattons and the fitt(*qs. 

5 And Ty statement that you cannot make these fincli:ngs today 

6 J  regar4ing recommeadations one, two, and foueand that ' 

7 yoW:Ve not completed the 'work regarding .seven, whi:Chas 
0 

8,  ,deal6with the stipulations. 

Now,-inyour own ,.Language the program ,- ;should, 

0 0 
	 state 01.4 point that „I'm going 'to, e making eil"ealing with 

tot 0  

13 

cumulative impact an& th ,act yon ve ftot aderessedthe ,  
, 

alternativesof the Sanctuary possibility. 
6 

wish to ,appak also 'of. Section -3 o4 the Stfi 

0, yr  

12 

, 
,14. repOrt regarding the,technical addendum -and the,comments .„,7(  ''' 	' 	r' 
i3, that :,p; Moore has asked „me to pass ontO youi to:.resneniir F.- 

to some of the comments that your staff has made
, 
 regarding 

17 spill behavior, and finally -some comments on the 
c, 	 0 

	

11 	stipulationS'.  
i----' 

	

19 	 In regards-  tothe program EIR,:' you have said 
. 	 „ 0 

;c,' 'that this would ensure considetation gf„CUmulative 

	

-----„-,‘ 	 0 	,,--„0, 

	

21 	impacts that might b'e slightedctoon a case-by-:case basis, 
.-y-,  

0 

22 and wo4d allow the lead agencies to consider::broad 

23' alternatives and programwide mitigation-measures at 

114 early timeswhet an agency hasc;greater flexi4litY to deal 

25 with these\pasi6 problems. 
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0 

ir 

0 

0 

o 	 ) 
That s'  obviotal at this stage. Two broad policY 

alternatives are the ones not to offer all Of thetraota 

for lease, carticularly those off Point Conception itself, 

and to declare the area State oil andgas-Sanottaries1  Y 

have never been adequately discussed 'in yotr documents and 

6 the biological work has 'hot been carried forth' to tie point 

where yot,can make this kind of tract-by-tract analysis. 
0 

I wish to Allustrate,the use of your biological 

9 and physiCal data for decision-making and why you need. 

10 these studiese the studies that you propose in the 

stipulations, partiCularly'th&-Nos. 12; 14, and 15, 

12 before proceeding with yOuro sale decision,, it Seems to 

13 0a fundamental area that in-'t onSideration:-.of cumulative 

14 impact, your writers appear to believe that the word means' 

15, comparative rather than additive. This is a critical 

11 

rl 

16 	point 
0 	

„ 

0 	 17 	 There is no sense in =saying that ,this adds any 
? 
18 additional impact, which appears small in light of all 

W° 	19 	other impacts. The question is whether this impact -- 
, 

0 
20 the impact added brthis project tip other impacts in the 

21 	
;,  

n ),6 area will worsen the marine,  77viroment: In other words, 

22 	the cumulative impact iP an additive impact. 
0-, 

23. 	 And wi, 	 "total federal impact' ., 

24 On,adjgcent parcels, I made a quick map for that. 

0 

Ui  

25 	 (ThereuPon Dr. Corwin displayed a map.) 

0  

() 
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0 

'h.(/' 	I, 

0 

We are talking al lCUt on the adjacenfederaV 

Aale lands, Sale 53 between'l5 and 08  -wells in thei'full  

Ovelopment of that ,Sale,053 area . c-- We're talki4,in the 0 
„u 

Santa Barbara Cannel, area up;, to 243:w§lls, Vhichis 	° 

5 the Sa10'.68 documents and completing that, sale 

61 	And not all of those will be right in this area 
11, 

7 1 (indicating) 	But even'if half 	each of thogelireas 

08 	were fin thearea that's depicted -on this map; „you are' 

9 	talking about 	 t some I\\ ll
„0 
 immediately  like 0 oro 	wes hi. lik 50 	6 

0  
adjacent to the vicinity where you are leasingohere° -, ,\ , 0 	„ 	 a 

(indicating). 	 9 	
65 6   

. , 

14 l 	 So the areas weLre'talking about right in here,  

15 	
you're adding,   182 wellal  Youire9talking abqut a couple 

.6 	 0 
1, -of hundred wells here, and here Sindicating).''   -,-, 0 

(.5 

0 

a 

17 	 And, of OCurarthe big finds are now being „made- 
- . 	 ■-) 

18 	on the federal tracts are right inthe vicinity here. 
; 	 ri 	,..-  

So, as far as cumulative impactVgoes, all Of this  

, 	

m 
is going to be -.7- this corner is essentially going to be 

0 
a receptor, 	e for thcumulative impact, of the development 

 
c_ 

of these two regions' of the_0coast. This is th most intens 
-\\  

oil and gas development for this region in California aria 
u  

i4 	On the coast of California anywhere. And it becomes „ 	 0 
equivalent to the .find of deve opment you see in thelGulf 

, a  
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75 
0 

12 

13 

15 

16 

i 17 

- 18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23' 

24 

25 

of MeXico where the 'problems are Scattered out over a much 

Larger area. Except that how youlre 
leVelopment, o ur in the area that's clos0: into the 

going to have all`'' your 

0 
t-\--) 

L'm afradOcthat we will not be able to trukt the 

toxins that are likely to enter in frdim,theirdevelopment. 

adopting will be suh as to really protect us from the 

especially Apn we have the Et3A Director u now for a 

citation before Conqress, 'l wonder whether the)  current 

system and the k4d6irf control that they're going'to be 

extent which you aretalking about doing in '0our wotk, 

federal l4a7e.rnment to mitigate these impacts even to ihe 

0 
• 

2 

,,, ,, 	 , 	 ] 

_—?,, 

j., 	,,,,,, 

,\ 

, p 

 

v---, 

AS aconseguence then; this oldns'that the 
a 

cUmUlatiVe impa t here will be very serious, for us. You're 

talking 'about s. very dense drilling operation, one well 

every 20 acres for wells less than 6,000 feet deep. Thas 
( \'' 	,.',1, 

goinwto be very,cintense-,aevelopment'of wells in your area.
*. 
 

co 
In total, this critical portion &f theDcoast will 

be an intensive area offshore oil and gas deVelopment. 

.71-  b subjected to all of the unavoidable impacts and 

) organisms,found here.or which migrate through it will 

accidents that such'develOpments are prone to. 

Flirther, because of current patterns, the likeli7 
1".  

ho8d is,that,the contamination from this region will add 

to the pollution burden ,of the Santa Barbara Channel. 

PETERS SHORTHAtc,) REPORTING"CORPORAT1ON 
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County's closed federal sanctuary and it's ext-nded in the 

127mile zone north to Point ,Arguello encompassing the 
0 

federal 

region, 

zone, indicating the county's concern that this 
b particularly the area wherc ..43you're talking about 

leasing, is important to the marine life inCehe Santa 

this is the area which mixes.,  the warm waters that come up 

from the south and the cold waters that come down from the 

PETERS SHORTAANr(REPORTINd CORPORATION 
7700 GOLLEGEFOSVN DRIVE, SUITE -209 

SACRAMENT h.z  CALIFORNIA 9E828 
tl'' TO,EPHON"0,1E) 363-3601 
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,4 

5 

6 
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8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

0 

17 

18 

19 

2u„ 

21 

22 

23 

24 

76 

0 \ 
gave 	 e a handout out earlier. I'm not sure 

have you got a copy? On that, cane eta the 

'aloes of the resorCe)areas in the Santa 

region. I'll call the one map -- the map 

balf "1" for the recond th e one that 

in your handout will be Map 2. 

This map refers to the northwestern waters 

of 
	

Southern California as th',lhighest in nutrients 

, 	. 
Barbara channel. And anything-that happens up there will 

0 

affect it. 

On this map _also I've Indicated the current --'and 

if:! L.  could just briefly illustrate — the key Issue here is, that 

-- Miss Morgan, 

-- it shews the 

Ba1,44ra Channel 

on the lower 

you received 

with the- greatest biomass 	sea-birds and:4mportant for 

being the transition zone, the meeting place of cold and 

warm waters, Point Conception being the center of this 

benthic research area. It's value is also noted on that 

pap: 

0 
	 Note that the shaded area represents Santa Barbara 



77')  
0 

1 

2 

3 

4 

California current. So y ushave'dpwelling that al\ixes these 
0 ' waters:,  together thatjmakes,this a unique prodtctiVe c,..,  ,,   

region, the very region that is going to` have tle highst 
0 	 . 	 „---="--- 	, 
cumulative impactofrom oil development,in California ‘is 

5 	
, the region that is also one of the unique regions in terms  

6 of the mixing of currents an, aroviding,nutrients for the 
■ 	 q,, ( 
	

DU 

(1 	 (,) 7  a organisms. 	 0 	
, 

This is why the whales and the sea birds hang OA)  

in this area. rt's an etremely rich area. 'And there are 

now satellite pho0 	-to information that—is coming out filming 

the constant changes thati)ccur °in this region that are, 

'ba
2
sically feeding the areas fifther southit,the Santa-% 

Bar.bara Channel and in the State of Californi4Dight. ,   0 	 0 

14 , 	nAnything that contaminates these waters gill.° 	11 

15  , affect the whole0anta Barbara Channel .which is already 

16 facing water quality problems frmethe,development in the ° 

17 '''fkjuthern''California Bight as'a,whcle. 

	

18 	 This is why othe diversity of organisms he ,,at 

19 the point is highest in the Pacific Coast. And talking--  

20 about comparing-this region to all areas to the north and 

	

21 	south alone 	entire Carifornia coast is truly meaningless 
 /1 	 , 

22 °because nowhere else does/ this ovefIap in xiumbers,of' 
., 	1 , 	 , 

	

'23 	organisms occur. 	') 	ci 	,, 	 c.,.-) 
. 

	

24 
	,, 	')The value of that from a biochemical perspectiv6 . 

Z5 seems to be rather poorly understood. And--)I would like to e 	,i 
O 

0 
it 

C? 

0 

0 
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take One minute to explain whythis area deserves toabe a 

sanctuary or a marine scientific-r\serve with maximum 

Protection from disturbances and contamination. 

When I say "biochemical," I'm referring to 
	0 

organic molecules, long-chain molecules of biological 

origin which have properties useful for medicines, insect, 

control, and as industrial chemicals. These chemicals are 

currently being studied by men such,as Robe Jacob(3 at the 

Universwcy of California at Santa Barbara and., Bill: Fennidal' 
0 

° at Scripps: 
P 

What they have told me is that'these biopoIymers 

are. found,  only in marine organiSms,not from land animals,_ 

Many of these chemicals are derived from organismnch as 

sponges, anemones, and tunicates,which have to compete for 

their space and,the food with their neighbors and, 

16 Consequently, have,e7olved sophisticated chemical compounds 

for offense and d77 ;Alse: ' 

18 

19. could expect to find many Dfothese complex molecules that 

20 we can study because of the high diversity and resulting,  

21 	organism's. In other words, just,becaiie of thecunique°'" 

22 features that put so many organisms in this area,, you get.  

13 gompetition which thenCauses them to evOlVe,these Mblepaes 
, - 

24 	 I need to remind you that the pharmaceutical 
0 

25 indtstry is worth hundreds of millions,  of dollars and 

that the California transition zone is one area where one 
O 

,, 	• 
c-.) 	 ,,, • 

a, 
:., 	,-,,, 

, _ 	 • •■\ 	,_. 
,-.. 	 ,,,, 

C) 
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12 

13 

° 14 

15 

16  

17 

IS 

19 

20 

C 0 

C 

79 

they're continually 	 M ontinually seeking OeSia CoMpoUnds., any Of these  
are biopolymers and have anticanoproperties, as-well as 

a 

acting AS antibiotics,fungicideS1 -and anesthetics, to name 
0 

_,-,-='%'''  
o . 

6 5  This area provides a rare'evolationary.  laboratory. 
LI 	 q _-- 	 ,, 

6 If we wave- to encourage biochemical an 
,

d biogenetic 

industries in the State of California, wecould doaworse 

thafi,to declare areas of high genetic diversity in our 

environment as reserves of raw material and information 

for the future growth of ,,these industries. These organisms 

provide -- and those that will proVide 	I'm sorry, ,,my note 
n, 

got screwed up. 

These are reneWable rl  s urces that will give us 

the molecular model and score of the materials for new N;  

chemicals development. C-2> 

Many of these chemicalS are so complex that'we7 

cannot yet synthOize them and it will be a long time before 
k1 	 6' 

mankind can invent theo equivalent of the, millions Of years 
0 	 . 	, 

of evolutionary testing and design that has gone into these 

creatures. It's nd longer fashionable tC,beak of God's 

work,\\but  there are millions of citizens who see in this 

a'few that have peen tested. 

„ 0 

22 

23 

24 

25 f man. 

t:\  
diVersity of orgaaisms and marvelous array of OreatureS 

'Such as exhibited in this,area, the wonder ofcreation, 

and who see in any thoughtless decision to,  eliminate them 

D 
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0 COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN1 I read that. 

0 • 	 , 	 W . 

c, 0 	 0 • 	
• 

PointAruallo area Can be irretrievably lost through- 
, 
chronic 'pr-  accidental damage „from the intense cumulat 

, 
Industrial development that. you have.proposed. 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON MORGAN: Any questions? 

°,,, 
Many of the creatures in the Point Conception- s 

0, 

0 0 

endemic specifi 

Point Arguello 

region itself. 

cTly 

c1/4 	

r COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN Isthe Santa= Barbara, area, 

the only location along,the coast these organisMs exist? 
0 ' 

IJR. CORWIN: There are numerous or4anlsMs that are, 

located there. 

cally to thi

\

S area 7- the Point Coneeption= 
, 0 	- 

area, not,even the Santa Barbara Channel 
C> 

These are called endemic'species. The'* are 
0 

And one reason. I think that they are there it 

them -- is becaUSe they arepspecies from the Pliocen 

to say, the waters have risen and fPalen and'someif 

organisms h&ve 

e1 Vie. 

In additibn, because of the overlap cif zoned', y6'11 

survived'there thatj, haven't survived anywhere 

19 	have some net, species 

of species. 

2t 0 you have; 

22 not in the -- 

In the
P 
 biological stO , characterization that 

there is a mention af,six new specieso that are 'Y 

0 

and' you have some 	ranges 

$.1 

DR. CORWIN: It is possible that these might occur 

up he coast. That hasn't been studied. We don't 

0 
0 

24 

25 	further 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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V  

know enough,about the area to know. -But there are unique 

specie; also in this region that have not been seen anywhere 

else along'the coast. 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: I don't recall in hat 

study that it stated those species we unique to this 

area. I don't think it did. 

7 
	

DR. CORWIN: No. The study didnit. And one of 

8 th0 problems of this sthudy, Wethatitdidnput it in -° 

9 '='thisperspectiVe. I understand the new _study-- reworked 

10 i 'version Of the study,-- makes. some statements to that 

11 	effect. It,doeSn't however, ,point out' that, tomY 

12 knowledge, at least there are four barnaCle species in this 

, region which exist nowhere else..,  And,it &es not mention 

614 that this is the work of WilliaM Newman that I ,have called 

20 been mapped and located and you'll have to wait and see 

21 ,if they turn up in their site specific studies whether or 

22 not you can locate them. The problem isou don't know .,.--- 
c 

(:2 23 	how sensitive they are to chronic spills; one good, 

24 accidental oil,ospill that hits the coast could eliminate 
, 

25  'Some of those species. It's entirely possible. We say ,7 

15 to the staff's attention 'and which has, not been directly 

16 	focued. 

17 
	

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: Is there a probability 

18 that a species will be eliminated? A c)probability fadtor? 
t) 

DR. CORWIN: It's hard to Lay because they haven't 

r5) 
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ii 

0 

after the tanker cealiai)n in San Francisco that 	ee 

species 811,a reef have nevercome back to the numbers that 

they Were in prier to this. Fortunately, they're not' 

species, that were endangered. They exist elrewhere. But 
, 	- 

there are species here that do not exist elsewhere and 

we've never seen certain forms of these species anywhere 

else. And its entirely possible that those forms and those 
„ 

species could with one good major accident be wiped out, 
o 	 , 	0 

9 particularly the :larval forms
,
; they're very sensitive, 
 

10' especially during the breeding season or the spawning 
o 

11 	season.,,You could do that kind of—damage. 

12 	 ACTING CHAIRPERSON MORGAN: Okay. 

13 	 - DR, CORWIN: Okay 1,1 11 go on to the coMments 

14 o that John Nobr,  had on the technical addendum, 

15 	 Dr. Mohr' wanted me0',to tell you that he did snot 

4 

6 

8 - 

16 feel that the paragraph in the staff report on Section 3 

17 represents the consensus of the committee. I (recognize 

that he is not the chairman and he cannot :Teak' foi the 

committee as? whole, but)I, just pass, on hiS remarks.. 

Where it'says that 	stated that -- referring 20  

21 to the study 	it i8 .more .,completethan any previous study, 
0% 

22 he wishes it to be known that it is meant that it, is more 

23 

24 oil development, not for  for= an ecological study.here are 1110)r 
o  

• 

25 complete ecological studies and certainly 
	ones that 

Is 

190 

complete than any previous study of this sort; that is m  for 

  

O 

O 
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0 

0 

0 

have, rOt, beet.L.„; see, eto the point , at thik one was 
------=--- 	

r 
.--,,,, 

 
, 	 , 

,...v 
ttention w' 

`1 
 tO the4ack of explanation and 

,j.,, 	„ f,0 	 0 	,■ 

stantiatiOn of , a numberoof the :stCatexItts of *or -Iml,Ortance 

irv) the to 
	 0 

',b' 	„ 	.  
hOw the information was utilized in, the decisibns and whethe was 

2 
10,  the Information was in ,a forM that yOu cold easily draw ‘-). 
0 . 

Comments „by other reviewers were supportd, 

particularly 'those ,,palling for better,  interPretatidn of :the 

data, for being able to draw conclusions regarding impact.,  

This is not a criticism,  of, the consulting firm, but rather 

11 ,, these 6onclimions. We heard about that earlier today, 
0 

12 
;? 

He is in agreement with the oil industry that the 

13 study needs ,t8 make clear hOw the conClusionV related 'tla the 

14 material 4n Ole survey.- And the Committee. thought that six 
 !,. 	 Z./', 	' 	' 	 ,,‘ 	0 

15 2 iitcaths,, was not too long to think through- 	survey and tO" long \\ 
 

16 do it'right. And he's ll)oking forward to seeing -- a new 

17 	version of it that's coming out. 	 ° 

18 ' 	HO feels (=that it was not possible to Serve the 

public well so quickly Ind that the 'coming research that° 

20 c  ') you are talking aboUt doing will provide,:  an Opportunity for 
(
C. 0 

	21 ' its t0 	Ilecision,4ftaking to make, good. decisibns not 

22 only to patcK 	up 'deci
„
sions already made, aneturges the 

n ' 	 o 	0  
c 

intelligent  
U  ' 	 0  

, 	6, 	,  
.,   
	 -. 

23 commission° to wait before you make a decision regarding  
' 	- 

24 	slicing the pie, as he put, it. 

25 0 	 He felt the staff has shown,a lack of perception 

- 0 
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84. 
Q „ 

of Certain prOblems that Ingoate the materials 7e.' not 

been circulated toy  anyone acquainted in detail ith, the 

pollution. lems, waterpollutionP roblems, from offshore 

tir
o  

5 ,cirCula,tion for safety.' ,41r example, the hearings in St. r 

developMent, in particular, the significance of water 
;.; 

„ 

0 

Johir rf..garding the Ocean,  Ranger disaster 

-TWo no appreciatiorn of the meaning of organic 

substances in, formation, water for, toxicity, both in thel 
0 

water and in the air masses, ,and what these volatiles may 

do to plants an'd anima1S in tte-Water and to people 121 
:•=-7  

Lompoc, ,Santa Barbara,)  Ventura, and so forth as 0 00  
,17" 

S 	 arl carcinogens 	d, r4utageri,64 

, 
there. 

,,And ve, takenthe liberty, of putting together 
, 	- 

in the handout for you is,a table labeled 1.4, "Damage 

c{S o 

one an7 

to what is a12eady 

17 

16 Causing Components of Spilled Oil." 
0 

I think that all ybu tend to 
• 

see is generalizations 

18 

19 

20v  

about oil. 011 is not one substance, but' it contains a 
, 	 # 

number o agents which can be considered both poison, 

, as , well-  as behavioral 'disrupters, low-level poiSons, 0. 
0 , ;, ,  

0 	 ' 
carcinogens, and,what we call total coating fractions. 

This' is the smo the ing ability that are not necessarily 

immediately poieonous. These are
, -- from, a chemical sense 

theSe,  Q 'poisons are the low-boiling aei-f.ithatic hydrocarbons: the 

behavioral aStnPte.rs p are tpeafid.  1 'crindS.7o± chemida,ie itiataie foUnd 

PETERS' SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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, 

C> 

in oilthat arecalled saturated hydrocarb
4
ons or alkates 

and unsaturated ones called alkenes As Well. All of these 

doff rent ehemical co' ponents of the oil have differemt 

effeCte:to the biota.': And I have included ina. handout 

yOU potential damage froM oils on biological systems and 

_t the given locations that indicate what some of those effects 
, 

can be'2to the organisms'and the environment as a resat 04 

those things. 

In addition,,I would like to ref7ence the 

doctoral dissertation which(is a4Th.D, thesis by Phillip 

.(-4Schwend, 	 which, found volatile organic 
- 0 

/ compounds in sea water following an 	
> 

oil spill several mi1C-2s 

froi the "sampling site. 	 0 0  
0 	 0 

There haven't been many Audies that actually look 

at theencomponents of the spill's to find out whe,re they are. 

This is 'ice the sea,ewater, not;--,this is notcaike the 

heavy, fractions that you'll find on the beach. These are 

lighter fractions that- have been dissoived,4nd htve been 

found in, the sea water and the, distance is quite far from 

the spill site. 

21° 	 In addition,, the, thccaneer Study, which was done 
''') 

22 ,in the Gulf of Mexico, found major cardinogens, which was , 0 	 , 0 	
0  

, 

23 calledbe4Zoalphapyrenei in kegMentS directly proportional 

2 v 
 in,,distance from the wells and also found this in the 

d 

23 formation water 4'-,these are the,waters that-dare brought up 

3 

, 
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and are E  ontaminated with the oil. and these'studiespf 

the few chemicals that indicated there are'some very 

serious chemical compounds from areas that you haye not 

entirely covered in your mitigati/Oni such things as the 

	

A 	,°  

	

formation waters and" things" that 	 r may occur regardless of the 

cf those kind of stipulations. 	 " „ 	= 
o 	 , 
To'conolUde John' gdhr,'S' remarks,%pagele, Section 

4 of the 	itemr'he flatly disagrees,that'delay and 
.,. 

more knowledge will not improve the operation:. He feels.,  0 	0 	 , ,.., 	,  
°that-more time,will improve the stipulaisionsand,c4he 1 	1  
, 
Understanding of Monitbring progrAMS especially relatedr,to 

, 	
0 ' 

biology. 

I might mention we were 	to See that this 

14 laStf;Stipulation is one of the ones that were added. 
,f+ 

IS 	 With regard to page 19 which states that thereAre 

, i6 10 days of biological study -7- in rfact; there were about 
0 ,, 	 , 

17 four or-five.days of stud because there were several 

18 of rough Weather there. 

20 two weeks regarding one season of the yearo This is a 
-li 

21 very respectable study but it is wrong to,  conclude it is 

22 „Complete in 44y way. 	understand one of your „, 
( 

23 -StipulationS Galls for ,a year-rbund,study.-
,  

 Thee question, of 

24 course, ,, is whether.Qthat informatidn\will be -- 'is0  i avalable 

2$ to us Obvioi.isly 	isn't before you make-a decision to go 

0 

0 

'19 	 This is an intense study'made inc,.a period of about 
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U 
ahead with the lease and to be ablo,to draw conclusions 

0 

ler 

0 	.1 

0 

from it. 

In addition, added' tO°Ohatwe.have found4  including 

4 	the deeper Waters,,gbeyon4 jhe 20,0,feifet depth that Was,  ' 

5 (°studied; and other kinds of methods of measurement and 

6 

7 in terms of thesdk8en siie, would g6atiY inc/ease the 

particularly measuring one dimensiOn smaller -- for example 

8 rna*er of organisms that you looked at. And his, estimation 

9 was 40 percent more organisms., Even small OrganisMs such 

10 as nematodes and water mitesir which are truly important in 

the food chain, whichowere not caught in your sampling 

,12 method, but they are an essential part of the -ecosystem. 0 

'013 And Its entirely 	 that the kinds ofe  impact 

14 an oil spill would have, if it were to occur, would affect 
.c) 

15 these organisms more severely and in the long-term affect 

16 the ecosyste& a great deal more. 

17 	 Now, turning now to the comments regarding the,„ 

18 spill behavior, which you have mc,de. This is again still 

19 with respect to whether or not you ca makethe findings 

20 'tha c)
t you have made -- that you stated 	you wish to make 

21 today, particularly with respect to the statements regardi2 

22 the oil --1  on page 70 of the staff report, there is a 

23 statement (reading) however, under these sea and weather 
0 

0  24 conditiOnsatural evaporation and dispersing of the -oil 
,Dcf3 

25c will eliminate a great deal of the oil spill. Likewise, in 
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your findings =that statement is repeatedia,vtri Us places. 

I have given you a handout which. illustrates Oil 

Aplaced in the envitonMent. I didn't 4ring'a copy fOeMyself 

bat -- they're stapled together. 

I think it's the next to the last item, 

That are a number of different processes you can 

see that affect oil dispersion in the marine environment. 

The U.S. GeolOgical Surire-Y model only deals with the 

superficial aspects qt the spreading of the oil. There `s 

a. great deal of'‘ concern over the evaporation pf the volatile 
0 

compounds, not only from oil spills but also from the 

formation Waters. Therets Something like 68 aerostatic 

0 

■T1 

0 

compounds that have been found in4Srmation waiters and 

14 highly carcinogen compounds, These are thingS that will go 

15 into the atmosphere and be blown over Santa Barbara County 
0 

16 and the 'concern that the air equality people have for, it 

17 But you will notice there are. Other things that occur` with 

18 this ola 'especially the emulsification in. the Water.  

19 Emulsification is a mixing up of oil and water on the 
 

20 surface ;and it drives it into the water or it leaves it on 

21 the surface and it prevents the natural eVaporaaon,,whi-ch 

22 is a statement that is continually relied on in this 

23 document to say that after a certain time -- after weatherins4  

24 that the oil ,will be less toxic. That is not true, because 

25 emulsification retains th6 toxicity of the oil and prevents • 
PETERS SHORTHAND REPORT1NeCORPORATION 
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it,. i4 fact,. 2rOm weathering in a way that woull .be true , 

of,thls tathet sirs  I suggest that yOu take 
ii .0, k— 	 u . 

,a closer look at that, 'particularly,  with respect -to----the 
0 

concern, oVer acai 	 '- dentaI oil spills and what might happen. 

You notice a ,so that it shows the oii bting driven 

down intot.he sediment. inothe bottom area. Th is 
o 	 '\ 	 , 

something also uthat ̀has ,not been
- 
 researched, has nIA

4 
 beeh 

 , 

0 

 v_ 	 ) , 

loo ked at by the' Gil companies. It's just beaun to be 
0 0 	. 	

- 
stddied i.n various places around the,country, although theo 	, 

0 
East Coast has made mote progress.on that topic with'reipect 4  7 P 
to trying to iaentli things like the tar mats which formed , 

ten months after afspill and sat in the sediment immediatexy 

offshore of thecqong beaches along Texas for many-illonps 

and smothered Oganisms and prevented other orge,niSms ftom 

15 I moving and growing. And this' is a result of a spill. 
o ' 

So soil just doesn't go away. Zt stays in—the 

environment. It taket on different forms and has various 

kinds Of
9 
 ImpactsTon the qxganisMs,when it c -pcurs.- 

The reason -I am stressing these issues of oil 

spills is although '1Vou have some stipulations thatSpeak•to 
11 

it, you ,cannot prevent the accidents that are going'to 
00 

.happen in this area. And while we have an admirable record 

23 'in State waters, you're moving into a new region of the 

.24 ocean that's. not as.' gentle as the areas down south where 

25 ' )(lou 'have the,Tannel Islands. that prevent, the full force 

O 
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0 0  
II 

O 

the° weather there". 

.-,700:ratang4n all these .adverse con4tions, bUt in fact,, 

 ;7dustry likes to Say that

▪  

.lt. s capable of 

weave seen the OCean Ranger disaster ,off NewfoundIatl, 
O 

fit' 	
p 

Q 	
5 tanker.TroUhdings„ collisions, barge accidents, whion all 

41 

6 4lustrate the c~ii ficulty an limitationi of the' 

a  and the difficulti*that., maritime development and 
0 

-9 transportationbaswith, adversespaandweatherdonditions. 
iii 

The =rough waters of this regipn were a major issue 

in the cliebate over_, LNG" facility a:t,  Point Concep'tion. 

And just north ofOointkrguelld Was the site of, the 

greatest peacetime Navy disaster in 1923 when e2'.n 

• 

four-

.stackers, -- these are Navy destroyers -- went aground in a  
(i) 	, , 
	going  heavy fog. I'wonder what your responsetime is going to  ,.,, 

(::::e in heavyfOgr  for exampl' you rally canetunt , 
 , 

0 	b 	0 	
'J 

doing anything in four0hoursA f that 'whole, area of the coast, 

four-hour response 

time is adequate when if there were to be a spill in this 
ry  

in as it is much of the time. 

also really =wonder Whether a 
„ 	

3 

region,' it wozIld be,  on the beach in literally mirktes. 

-16/  ° the  conditions will be those mast laacel o ake cleanup 
r 	

AddidentsLare 	to happeh and When they do g 
 

Finally, I'd like to turn to the 	And 

iS 
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0 	00. , 	 0 
like to start out by saying that I'm very'pl4ased to    ,,,,,N:  

see,a nbmber of stipulations which, was-mentioned this mornin 

goeS beyond-what has been- cited in some of the fedeial 

, docum1\n ta. 

But I have to point out there is still work to be 

done to 	e tke language in these'stipulations most 'useful, 

varticularlywith regard to the special Studies,  and the All-

season ocean current studigi:, there's no indication of 

who's, going to be supervising, hOw these are gping _to be 

funded, what the use of this information will be when it is 

finally put-_ together, and so forth. 

I,submit othat we need this information before 

you reach y6Ur deCisiOnotoday,and would urge you to c6nsider 

holding otf along ,the lines of the outline which I presented 

in the first page of the handout, as a set of studies that 

:A6 would pill this -information to ether and answer the question 

117 . about the program alternatives blefore you go ahead and '=.,,7- 
) 

18 A make this lease safe decision. 	
N 

) 

19 	'c+ And with, respect to the special studies;  in 
--„,„„  

20 'particular there is a mention of the chronic effects of 
, a 	, 	..,,. 

21 	oil -- it dOesn't say the acute,or the cumulative effects, <_,,  
‘,  

22 , of oil. 1 
,
Would add the formation waters. In particular, 0 

, 	 , 0 
23 	there are control agents that are added, such as formaldehyd 

 
. 	 . 	 it 

lchloride, and other highly toxic substancescwhich. ;\ \e , 
Cr 	 ,-- 

, 

25 	utilized. And there also nught to be some attention paid ,,,\ 

6,  2 

3 

4 r. 

5 

6 

7 

8 

10 

11 Q  

.12 

0 

0 
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q 	 5• 	 • 

°- to the,"forrnation waters as well. ' 

In regards to the oceancurrent study thia dne K 

3 brand new tolls:today'. Xt doesn't refer to taking 

inform2tion about the currents at depth, althgugh s jUst ✓ g 

recently talking to your staff, I understand: that is what's 
0 

6 contemplated. But rdont think it s spelled out 'in suCh a 
‘.2 

ft 

0 

7 way'that we can really, seewhat the purpose and use of this_, 

study is Althr;*h I certainly think that that kind of 

9 information needs to becollected, and that's obiously 

10 what your scientifiC°Cbmmit4 said .as well. 

conclude -by mak ns my requeSt. One obviously' 

12 is ``that you utilize the ma Pp d information, the new 

li information that you're getting from yo` .r biological 
," 

14 studies and draw conclusions regarding thes areas that cduld 
- 

15 'be set asice for biological• protections This appears to be 
, 

16 the only stage in your process at which a decision can be 

17 .made to Sayno to any or all of the Pleas. If you do not 

18 avail your,oelves of the opportunity, you will be 'locked into 

19 a program where the results of any of these studies you 

20 propose cannot be used to,remove any areas from development 

21 „regardless of the seriousness of the findings. 
d) 

22 	 Secondly, I would request that you consider the 

valueS and alternatives of ,a biological sanctuary im- this 

24 area for the reasons, thdt I'Ve 4spelled Out,, , At a minimum, 

25 considering the dedision that you are thinking of making 

1 
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0 11 

12 

13 

it 0 

today,I'd ask that your staff~call a meetingyOU 

scientilic advisory committee to review these stipulations 

Pertaining- tothe biological impaa 
' 
in the-current studieS. 

would° I be happy to Work 
A

galong with them-. An
0  
d I think yOu 

"spoke to tbjt did .not receive it at all.. 

i4 	 V4put togetheran extensive written comment aimed 

need to oony•ue to work on adequate .stipulation , language 
 

6 %and to offe the fiqa2=language for public review prior to 

7 ,the release of,_lhe bidding -- the actual bidding documents. 

I would also ask you that you hold the record, open 
I 

regarding this matter for at least 20 days to give us an 

opportunity to submit written comments on this leasing 

fiackage. As was mentioned, s6Meof us 

materials only two• days before. There 

received these 
i"-tf were thobe that I 

017 

18 

19 

10 

gp' 21 

22 

at the December 16th meeting to take into abcoutt the new 

material that came in the mail just the other day. 	would 

hope that,yoOtold'the.xecord open in' order to allow us also 

to take a look at the final version of the biological 

supplement. There clods seem to be, some new information 

added to that Supplement, certain0 in ter s\of pulling the 

information together and making o  it useful to us to interpr# 

and for you and your staff to interpret. I would think that 

yOu would like to have,a period -- review period on that so 

we could caee'0 it before you make the 'final decisibn.n  
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ACTING ,CHAIRPER,SONMORGAN;0 That' 	ine . 
, MR.' TROUT; Since we?ltre on the sti a ons or , , 

since f  Dr. Corwin led us to the stipulatiOns 

4" o   

we have found./ 
, 	b 

hat a sentence was left out, of 8tiptilation 14 on,,page 

The handout that Oane is giving youvnow, it's 

underlined. And there are copies available heie if anyone 
0 	- 

wanta
z 
 them, It definitely belongedthere and its part 

of the sea otter stipulation. 

So f if anybody wants copies 

O 

'Jane has them up 

here in front as well. 0 	0 	 R 

D.R. CORinTIN; Excuse:me. Can ask whether or 
(5" 

12 not there will be a time held open for us to submit written 

13 1  coMmentg? 
1:1 

14 	 CTING CHAIRPERSON MORGAN; Staf'f?„.  

,4 

15 J 	 ,ExEctypm,pFFICERImplum,res  en 4ely up to 

16 	the CoimuisSion,er discretion . If I,  may 

17, 	 'ACTING CHAIRPERSON MORGAN k' Yes. 

EXECUTIVE 'OFFICER DEDRICK; Did Marin County take 

19 	a position 	Lease Sales 53 and 68 and the stipulations 
200 on thoSe lease sales? • 

°D11,. CORWIN; • I believe they did, I believe they 
4 	. 	,7 	 0 

adoptd -- they supported the language. 144ft not sure whethe  
'=y- 

they aa take, a position" of 68 though 	,,, .  
ex 	• , 	 I 

EXECUTIVE;; OFFICER DEDRICX;, Thank you. 

`'ACTING CTRPERSON MORGAN; HowwOld yoti deal 

With oil spills < in heavy fog? 
0 :D 

0  
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in fog. So the in!-,tial reaponseoinvolved techni4uee and 

0 

EXECUTIVE OVVICERDEDRICK: You don't have them. 

 Itls very difficult according to all of the 1$i i  erature . 	o 

and everyone Wo:Ive talked to to oorktrol _an, oil sptll when 

vieibilttY is pOor. I'd like to,rqtke one other comment 

n regard to the testimony we, have justheaid.' 

6 	 TING,C&IRPERSON MORGAN: Is,Mr.Greenstadt 
h 	c, 

till her07  

2 il 	 EnCUTIV 0 CZ 1=4,Kt 	,.don;' 	he is. 8 	 __,,,,  4  

9 	Oh/  yes, he ie. 
0 

10 	
,, 	 M ACTING CHAIRRSO MORGANVIpo yo,  want to answer 

\\ 
,00 the question? 	 n 	 0 

MR. 41a :, S 	" The answer"/is that due'to advz.nces 

13 	radarr  video ,/ t 0 nOlOgy, yo U can deliver the equipment- 

14 	the site with an ex; re 	greeo of accuracy. Theo 

173d,i. acuity is in Maneuvering around,thefsite- at thdtime -... 
.6'0 

16 you know, ,once the equipment,harrived becaVlse of-' the 

17 problems of seeing one anottA,r and knowing how to. deploi. 
. 	 0 

18 	 HoweVerr  the,initia response is much easier . 

19
c 
 

GI 

22 	permit-it.n 

23 

24 

25 When itts foggy, the critical opera ions in the curtailment 

5 

0 

EXECUTIVE OVVICERIDED11C 	There's a,couPlepof 
, 

other points in responSe-to that question. In tie first, la 

0 

rz 
0 

109 We've,g(*ten to the ceint whore it can beQdone. Bat as * 	 , y  
o 	 , 

21 far as completing the jobr  you havelo Wait forY weath#4r to 
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0, 	
0, 

c CY, 
Planjgoesinto effect. And tllose opetations which are 

, 0 	 , 	0 	. 

2 14)tely --wbich may result in a spill are not apewed-to 
1 	 , v 	, 	, 	it 
 place under turretttommission regulations and,also 

• . 
,,0„, 

in compilanCe required .by theaease'.  

	

,„=-- 	o 

5 	 In addition to that, as Mt. dreensea.dt poin e out  :„ 

6 you get three Levels of response, The firsts  level. of 
,- 	0,...-.. 0 	, 

,,   

7 response is based on equipment that is required to be 

aboard the, drilling vessel or platform'and/or 6.121 adjacew& 

9 immediately available vessel. That response time is unde r  

1p, 

	

11 	 The 
.
second level_level_Spons ,i of rees tfl. onethat response 
 

, 	 - , 	 •, 
we are requiring not to exceed two hours, And the four- 

13 hour time is the third level of response, the port 6hincv , 0 % 	, „ 
14 thatc6eotype'of heavy equipment for large spills that 

15 Mr,'Greenttadt deScribed. 

16 

17 -Hehas'made it across the bridge and,hers-on his way sack.- 

18 Therlre running into traffic they're running into 

19 accidents- And he is with. the State Police and unfortunatel 
. 

20 	they are compelled to stop at' each and every ope. Ee is on 
) 

way and he willgetliere, the Wrdo knowt when. 

'In the 	 I meantime he adice0. if I would sit in for 

23  

(i4 	o  vACTING CHAIRPERSON ORGAN: Did y0.1 want "to, (ate a 
0 	, 

25 statement, lf,galstaff7? 

0 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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0 

15 minutes.°''  

12 

MR. HARVEY: We have just .heard from Mr. Cory. 

21 

22 



ou ,  , 
,, 

MR, 1-11,04T6:,  ]'or the record, GMr. liarkrey ill   
,.  

sitting as, a nonvoting member of the Boar 0 	0   
ACING CITAIRPIIRSON MORGAN; ,Thank you Okays 

MarthaDavia,,representing
,, 
 Greenpeace, 

MS.-DAVIS: Good evening. * name. Is Martha\ 
0 ,/ 	

\ 
Davis?:And 1 am the wildlife campaign coord itiator for eh _  s,  
Pacific Southwest office of Greenpeace. 

We represent approximately 80,000, people in 

CalifOrnia Who are concerned about the well-being of marine 

Mammals and,otherWildlife found along the coast. 

On, the basis of my review of the documents which 

received from'the St4te Lands CoMmission over,theogeekendl. 
o' 

, ■ 	/P 	 it is Greenpeace is opposed to the proposed lease  sale as  

'currently drafted. 	- 
, 	 0 

	

15 	 We do not believe that stipulations and condition"s"  

"---------, 	, 
,,   

16 of sale as outline -k4 these reports offer adequate protec- 

17 tion to the unique biological resource8 and marine mammals 

qi found in the, vicinity of Point Conception. 

	

Li 	
, 0 

	

_ 	 p According to age 4 of the,report, the diverse' k 	

1\j' 

 

20 organisms,and habitat of the proposed lease area will 

011 

O 

(,) 

21' 
be protected under Stipulation No. 4: We appla0.d the 

22 

23 

proposed 'studies in this section 

Ea Wide 	information,=,for 

, 0 

 

, 
significant resource, in the area. 0,  , 

RoweVer, the, guidelines are not sufficiently strong' 
0 

to ensure that mitigation measures will be required or even 

D 
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12 

13\ 

best inthrest of the State to permit the project, even 

though no feasible alternatives of mitigation have been 

found to exist. 
, 

You wily. ''` note, t
\
hat the stipulation does not , 

■\ 	 c=, 	 :, 
describe the criteria by which the inf4Mation=sbmitted;by'  „ 0 	„ 
the lesdpe will be evaluated. 

'We feel that the lessee should be required to 

0 

II 	3 

ii 0 

5 

6 

op 	 7 

8 

9 

e;r 	10 

11 

0 	0 
0 	

0 	 0 
,, 	L) 	- 	0 

more importantly that no development mill occur if 0 

	

.-,,,  	,,.,,  
satisfactory mitigatiOn MeasUres,cannot be designed. ' 

	

, 	 ,. 	4-, 	0 
0 

If you will,looklt ParVD, Section 2 and3on 

page 38. The lessee is required only to edtablish tfat.' 
o 	,  \\, 	0, 	./0, 	0 	0 
op47rations will not nave a vgnificant adverse„ effect on the 	D 

resOurde identified and/or to establiSh that it is in the 

611 

satisfy a high burden of proof particularly if devt opment 

is to procoed in the absence of mitigation:meaSures.c This 

16 absence of language requiring.achigh burden of proof is 
0 

17 	serious loophole and 0threatens the inte 
,..-. _ 

18 	stipulation in ur opinion. , 	, 	0 

14 

15 

of the entire 

An additional point: We believe that appropriate 
(= 	 . 

20 fi members of the= public Should be consulted along with :the 

,rl 
21 	Department Of Fish It Game,. U.S. Fish'4 Wildlife 	vice, , 	- 	,/ ,,,./, 

, '''''',; 	 22 	and theNational Marine Fisheries Service in zaking the 

19 

23 	appropriate development'decisions, 
=7,1  

24 	. 	And we ask that yOu direct your staff to make 

25 	those charges in the' marineAmamm"alstipulation, .„--  

, 	"  
0 3  

( 1 

0  

= 	0 
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3 

4 

0 

v. 

9 9,, 

0 

A Ih addition to the abOvet  we are concerned about 0 

the wording in the drilling ban Within the sea otter 

$t4.pulation bund on page 120. 

gIrstt  the ban should be applicable to the gray 

0 

whale as well as the sea otter. Almost the world's entire 

population of gray whales,migrates through- the'iPoiny) 

Conception area, waters every year. If developmenr=is 

8 allowed in this area, they will be subjectec to the hazards 

9 
 of an oil spill. Any evaluation Of the proposed ban should 

incorporate concerns about the potential risk to gray whales 
0 
particularly to the cows and calves Which are founcl.in this 

5  

6  
\ 	7  

12 area between December and May. 

We would also go one step further with this ban 

and recommend that it be redrafted to lace the burden of 

15 Proof on the leSseF/to show that there are nosignificant 

16 threats of oil spils before the lessee i8 allowed to per- , 

17 form critical operations between December 1st and April 1st. 

18 
	 In this Way, the Department will offer maximum 

19 protection to both Ehegrayv whale and the sea o4ep.0 
o 	

'0 

10 4" 	Furthere I believe that the Lands Commission should 0 	 ,,, 

21 	be required"orshould,:consult with the National Marine 
o 

22 Fisheries Service and appropriate members of the public. 0 	
, 	9 

23 as well as the Department of Fish & Game before they make 
0 

24 their decision on lifting106 ban. 

25, 	 Finally, :like so many eOple before me, Greenpeace 
II 	 cY 

ly 
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ncr, 	?rfrPrwr.4"51' 7117-  
0 

la° 

feels that the Point Conception lease sale is premature. e 

The staff has done a good job Of collecting background 

informtion but the 'data show use Where the Wormation 

gaps are, thegapso  that need to be filled before we can make 

1 

2,, 

3 

4 

5 

6 

0 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

2i 

23 

24 

O 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: 

MS. DAVIS: Any questions? 

Thank you very `much.  

25 

0 

a sound decision as to which areas should°be leased and. 
Cs, 

whichcareas should not. /1 0 	Iu Given the biological significance of the Point 

Conception area, particularly its,importance to endangered 

species, we believe that stronger stipulations and 

conditions of lease sale must be imposed before the lease 

sale proposed can be approved. 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON MORGAN: 

MR. SANDERS: Excuse me. 

L11 ofothe docuMent. And I believe you'll find -- 
o  

111. 

that you referred to 

the biological mod,  marine m'hritnal Si;-Vey is not in -existenceage 111. 

MS. DAVIS: You're right. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK:' 
(-- 

everybody's benefit -- 

MS. DAVIS:' Uh-huh. 
t / 	 MR. SANE RS: The loophole 

Thank ,you. 

Yes, 

You might check on page 

I think for 

page 

MS. DAVIS: I Was not,awareof,that.: 
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